Phillies, Nathan

From: Eric Hershey <eric.hershey@rutters.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 1:42 PM

To: Williamson, Scott

Cc: Phillips, Nathan

Subject: [External] PAD070014 A-1 Rutters 82 Major Mod review

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown senders. To
report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing button in Outlook.

Scott,

At the request of our contractor, we have submitted a Major Modification to our permit for the Rutter’s 82 project in
Antis Township, Blair County. The Major Mod application has been determined as administratively complete and the
entire submittal has been uploaded to the DEP OnBase system. The purpose of this modification is to construct a
temporary haul road across our property to the adjacent fill site (there is an existing NPDES permit for that site). If there
is any way the Department could expedite their review of this Major Modification, we would appreciate it. Currently the
excess material is being loaded onto dump trucks and hauled on the public roadways to the same fill site. By
constructing the haul road, thousands of truck trips will be eliminated from the local roadways improving safety for the
general public. Additionally, by keeping the large number of trucks from leaving our property, the potential for an
accidental erosion/sedimentation pollution event will be greatly reduced.

Thank you for your consideration.

Eric W. Hershey, P.E.

Site Development Project Manager
The Rutter’s Companies

2295 Susquehanna Trail

York, PA 17404

Office Phone: 717-771-5950

Mobile Phone: 717-342-7223

Email: Eric.Hershey@rutters.com
Website: www.rutters.com
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EMAIL DISCLAIMER

This message is the property of Rutter's. It may be legally privileged and/or confidential and is intended only for the use of the
recipient. The recipient should not forward, print, copy, or otherwise reproduce this message, or any attachments, in any manner that
would allow it to be viewed by any individual not originally listed as a recipient. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying or the taking of any action in
reliance on the information herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete this message.



